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26 April 2019 
 
Vice President Hatcher 
Fair Work Commission 
80 William Street 
East Sydney, NSW 2010 
 
By email: Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au 
By email: amod@fwc.gov.au 
 
Dear Vice President Hatcher 
 
4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards 
(AM2014/196 & AM2014/197) Part-time employment and Casual employment 
Casual Conversion – Timber Industry Award 2010 
 
We refer to the correspondence (20 September 2018) previously filed by the CFMMEU – 
Manufacturing Division (‘CFMMEU – MD’) regarding an anomaly in the casual conversion provision of 
the Timber Industry Award 2010 (‘Timber Award’). 
 
Since that time, the Casual employment and Part-time employment Full Bench has issued a number of 
decisions, including on 21 September 20191 and 2 April 20192.  
 
In the latter decision, the Full Bench stated, in part, at paragraph [1] that ‘There remain three issues 
outstanding in these proceedings….’ with reference to the Stevedoring Industry Award 2010, the 
Horticulture Award 2010 and the Education Services (Post-Secondary Education) Award 2010 
[emphasis given]. 
 
To date, the matters raised by the CFMMEU – MD in its September 2018 correspondence have not 
been considered by the Full Bench or otherwise listed for a Conference or Directions. We again we 
raise this issue to ensure that the Timber Award issue is appropriately dealt with prior to the 
finalisation of the overall proceedings. 
 
Yours Sincerely 

 
Vivienne Wiles 
Senior National Industrial Officer and Co-ordinator 
Construction, Forestry, Maritime, Mining and Energy Union - Manufacturing Division 
 
                                                           
1 [2018] FWCFB 5846 
2 [2019] FWCFB 2108 
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